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Sub:- Office Note No. Aff/ICM/2017-18/175 dated 11t July, 2017

Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 10t July, 2017 requesting for additional seats to the
First Year Degree Courses, I am directed to inform you that your request has been granted by the
Vice-Chancellor under the power vested upon him the clause No. 12 (7) as per the Maharashtra
Public University Act 2016 and your college newly permitted to enroll following additional seats
for the academic year 2017-18, subject to condition that there shall no increase in the division of
the college:-

Name of the Course No. of additional Seits
F.Y.B.A. 12
F.Y.B.Com. 36
F.¥Y.B.Sc. 18
F.Y.BM.S. : 18
F.Y.BM.M. ' 12
F.Y.B.Com. (Accounting & Finance) 12
F.Y.B.Com. (Banking & Insurance) 12
F.Y.B.Sc. (Information Technology) 12

Yours faithfully,

(Shri Krushna Parad) 25134} >—
DEPUTY REGISTRAR
AFFILIATION SECTION
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Sir,

With reference to your letter No. SC/MU/Off.Sec/55/2018-19, dated 30" July
2018, requesting for additional seats to the U.G. Degree Courses, I am directed to inform you
that your request has been granted by the Vice-Chancellor and your college is permitted to
enroll following additional seats for the academic year 2018-19, subject to condition that
there shall no increase in the division of the college:-

Name of the Course No. of additional Seats
FY.BA ..% 18
E.Y. B.S’c. 18
F.Y. B.Com ’ 50
| F.Y.B.M.S _ 18
F.Y.B.M.M ) 12
F.Y. B.Com (Accouting & Finance) 12
F.Y.B.Com. (Banking & Insuranbe) 12
F.Y. B.Sc. (Information Techonology) 12

Increase in no. of students should be granted subject to following conditions:-

1) The college must give an Undertaking that,
a) The college has an approved principal and ddequate faculty and staff

support.

b) The college has deputed their concerned teachers for participation in Exam
duties of the University of Mumbai.
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This has reference to your letter Ref. No. SC/MU/Aff.Sec/09/2019-2020, dated
5t July, 2019, requesting therein to grant the permission to accommodate additional
students over and above intake capacity in a division for various courses in your College.

In this connection, I am directed to inform you that your request has been granted
and you are permitted to accommodate additional students per division'over and above the
intake capacity for the following Courses in a division, subject to the following conditions
for the academic year 2019-20 only.

L Course Name Intake - Sanctioned
No. Additional Seats
| L = F.Y.B.A.- 120 24 %
2 F.Y.B.Sc. 120 24
3 F.Y. B. Com. : 600 40
4 F.¥Y.B. M.5. 120 24
i B F.Y.B. M.M. 60 12
6 F.Y. B. Com. (A. &F.) 60 12
7 F.Y. B. Com. (B.&L.) 60 12
8 F.Y.B. Sc. (L.T.) 60 12

Increase in number of students should be granted subject to following conditions:
1. The College will strictly adhere to the State Government reservation policy
applicable for admission purpose. §
2. If the College requested less number of students to increase then the decision taken

by the Committee, actual number of seats requested for shall be granted.

3. The last date of admission should be follow as per University Circular issued time to
time but not later than declared date. !

4. Admission to the additional seats permitted should be strictly on the basis of merit
and appropriate reservation quota as may be applicable.

There shall be no management quota for these additional seats.
6. Colleges eligible for assessment and accreditation should give an undertaking to

initiate the necessary process for the same.

on.

Yours faithfully,

LIS

Smt. Suvarna Rajan Mahadik
Deputy Registrar,
Enrolment, Eligibility and

Migration Section

F 17/07/2019
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Sir/Madam,

This has reference to your letter Ref. No. SC/MU/Aff. Sec/09/2020-2021, dated 18t
August, 2020, requesting therein to grant the permission to accommodate additional students
over and above intake capacity in a division for various courses in your College.

In this connection, I am directed to inform you that your request has been granted and
you are permitted to accommodate additional students per division over and above the intake
capacity for the following Courses in a division, subject to the following conditions for the
academic year 2020-21 only.

St Course Name Intake Sanctioned
No. Additional Seats

1 F.Y.B.A. 120 24

2 F.Y.B.Sc. 120 24

3 F.Y.B.Com. 600 40

4 F.Y.B.M.S. 120 24

5 F.Y.B.M.M. ' 60 12

6 F.Y.B.Com.(A&F) 60 12

7 F.Y.B.Com.(B&I) 60 12

8 F.Y.B.Sc.(IT) 60 12

Increase in number of students should be granted subject to following condition:

1. The College will strictly adhere to the State Government reservation policy applicable for
admission purpose.

2. Number of additional seats are allotted to the College is as per resovled by the Committee OR on

the basis of additional seats requested by the College whithever is less.

Colleges are directed to strictly adhere to the admission schedule notified by the University.

Admission to the additional seats permitted should be strictly on the of merit basis.

There shall be no management quota for these additional seats.
Colleges eligible for assessment and accreditation should give an undertaking to initiate the

necessary process for the same.
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The Principal,

Rizvi College of Arts, Sci. & Commerce
Off. Carter Road,

Bandra (West),

Mumbai - 400 050.

Sir/Madam,

This has reference to your letter Ref SC/MU/AfE. Sec/51/2021-22, dated
2rd September, 2021 requesting therein to grant the permission to accommodate additional
students over and above intake capacity in a division in your College.

In this connection, I am directed to inform you that your request has been granted and you
are permitted to accommodate additional students per division over and above the intake capacity

for the following Courses in a division, subject to the following conditions for the academic year
2021-22 only.

Sr. Course Name Intake Sanctioned
No. Additional Seats

1 E.Y.B. A. 120 24

2 EX.B.Se. 120- 24

3 F.Y. B.Com 600 50

4 E.Y. BMS 120 24

5 F.Y. BAMMC 60 12

6 E.Y. B. Com. (A&F) 60 12

7 F.Y. B. Com. (B &I) 60 12

8 F.Y.B.Sc (1.T.) 60 12

Increase in number of students should be granted subject to following conditions:
The above additional seat allocation is valid only for the academic year mentioned above.
2. The College will strictly adhere to the State Government reservation policy applicable for

admission purpose.

3. Number of additional seats are allotted to the College is as per resolved by the Commitiee
OR on the basis of additional seats requested by the College whichever is less.
Colleges are directed to strictly adhere to the admission schedule notified by the Universiuy.
Admission to the additional seats permitted should be strictly on the of merit basis. :
There shall be no management quota for these additional seats.
Colleges cannot claim extra workload for additional allotted seats.
The Colleges applying for additional seats are required to have the necessary infrastructu:e
to accommodate these students.
9. In case of autonomous college, the total seats allotted as above are inclusive of the

extra seats as per the Circular No.CAD /AFF/ICC/(2021-22) /08 /0f 2021, dated 4t
August, 2021
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Er.;x‘_!_twi Education Societys N &(\%‘{\
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